
From: Molumby, William D
To: Kaminsky, Jennifer L; Carter, Bradley
Cc: Baldridge, Dennis W; Terzich, Chris; Taylor, Joshua D.; Gates, Thomas; Moreno, Edith1
Subject: SX-PQ Fire Department consultation
Date: Thursday, July 21, 2016 9:00:33 AM

Attached is the verification for the CPUC that we have coordinated with Miramar Fire Department and that they
have no comments, changes or additional requirements to our proposed construction fire plan.  Bill

-----Original Message-----
From: Tompkins CIV Paul J 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 8:14 AM
To: Molumby, William D
Cc: Baumann CIV Bruce L
Subject: RE: Fire Marshal contact?

I scanned it over and looks good. You've got our blessing on the Fire Plan from Miramar. Any of our Chief Officer
staff can be the POC when your folks are working in the field. I've added our Dispatch Chief Bruce Baumann on the
contact list.  Have a good vacation.
PT

-----Original Message-----
From: Molumby, William D 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 8:05 AM
To: Tompkins CIV Paul J
Cc: Hernandez CIV Daniel A; Dietz CIV David D; Edwards CIV David R; Magill CIV James G
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Fire Marshal contact?

Paul,
Yes, I dropped off a copy with Chief Hernandez.  Small section on the base from the substation to Pomerado Rd. 
We only need to know your comments regarding the following:

1)      Mitigation Measure Fire‐2: Maintain Emergency Access. SDG&E and/or its contractors shall have fire
suppression equipment on all construction vehicles. Construction personnel shall be required to park vehicles away
from dry vegetation. SDG&E and/or its contractors shall contact and coordinate with the MCAS Miramar Fire
Department and applicable local fire departments (i.e., City of San Diego and City of Poway) prior to construction
to determine the appropriate amounts of fire equipment to be carried on construction vehicles and to coordinate fire
suppression activities (e.g. make sure construction equipment and personnel would not create obstructions to
firefighting equipment or crews). SDG&E shall submit verification of its consultation with MCAS Miramar and
local fire departments to CPUC at least 30 days prior to construction.

2)      Mitigation Measure Fire‐3: Water Tanks. SDG&E and/or its contractors shall have water tanks and/or water
trucks sited/available at active Project sites for fire protection during Project construction. Prior to construction,
SDG&E and its contractors shall contact and coordinate with the MCAS Miramar Fire Department and applicable
local fire departments (i.e., City of San Diego and City of Poway) to determine the appropriate minimum capacity
and locations for the water tanks if water trucks are not used. SDG&E shall submit verification of its consultation
with MCAS Miramar and local fire departments to CPUC at least 30 days prior to construction.

Appreciate the help.  I will be on vacation next week.  Bill

-----Original Message-----
From: Tompkins CIV Paul J 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 7:59 AM
To: Molumby, William D



Cc: Hernandez CIV Daniel A; Dietz CIV David D; Edwards CIV David R; Magill CIV James G
Subject: RE: Fire Marshal contact?

Hi Bill,

Dave Edwards, Dan Hernandez, Dave Dietz  and me are good contacts. I just came back from vacation so I'm
catching up. I have a draft copy of the Sycamore Cyn-Penasquitos Fire Plan to review. Is this the project your
referencing? (I've cc'd contacts above)

Paul

-----Original Message-----
From: Molumby, William D 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 9:26 AM
To: Tompkins CIV Paul J
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Fire Marshal contact?

Paul, SDG&E has a project starting next month on the north end of the base near Pomerado Rd.  We are required to
consult with the Base Fire Department regarding our fire prevention plan for the project.  Who do you recommend I
contact for this?  Bill
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